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Owen Jones

From: Tita Tabije

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 2:18 PM

To: Angelo Rojas; Gus Verzosa

Cc: Guy Lewis

Subject: RE: Indigenous KPI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Hi Angelo,

Yeah, good pick-up by Gus. Thanks Gus.
The revised numbers are now available and Gus is happy with the numbers. Angelo, when you’re free please come over so we can discuss.

| created a file to note the number of records T:\Operations\BIREI\BI SAS\04 ttabije\data\Number of records.xIsx from the input files to output datasets, for checking.

Thanks,
Tita

Tita Tabije | Data Analyst

Business Intelligence, Research & Electoral Integrity Section | Operations Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4473 X: 21901

AEC Vgl 3ure you're enrelled to vote.
Australian Electorzl Comaission wg-ll: W

From: Angelo Rojas

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 8:57 AM

To: Tita Tabije ; Gus Verzosa

Subject: RE: Indigenous KPI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good guys that you found that problem!
| always assumed that the Federal Enrolment and Enrolment Eligible Population for June 2019 was already been updated on the workbook.
Regards,

Angelo Rojas | Senior Project Officer
Roll Program & Community Engagement Section | Roll Management & Community Engagement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4507 X: 21336 M: G

AE{: Make sure you're anrelled to yote,
fuwstralian Slestaral Cameission KLY S WL ERT ERaY

From: Tita Tabije <Tita.Tabije@aec.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 2 September 2019 10:54 AM

To: Guy Lewis <Guy.Lewis@aec.gov.au>

Cc: Andrew Trainer <Andrew.Trainer@aec.gov.au>; Sean Ferrari <Sean.Ferrari@aec.gov.au>; Gus Verzosa <Gus.Verzosa@aec.gov.au>; Sam Hannan-Morrow <Sam.Hannan-Morrow@aec.gov.au>; Angelo Rojas <Angelo.Rojas@aec.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Indigenous KPI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Guy,
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We are reviewing the numbers and we suggest you wait until we provide the final numbers before you write the Minute to ELT.
Note that we just noticed that the comparison between 2019 and 2018 looks strange and we just fixed this.

We will provide you with the revised numbers once our team has completed the review.

Thanks,
Tita

Tita Tabije | Data Analyst

Business Intelligence, Research & Electoral Integrity Section | Operations Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4473 X: 21901

HEC Iialke sure you're enrelled to vote,
fustralian Electoral Commission 1‘4;"]3“ W

From: Guy Lewis <Guy.Lewis@aec.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 30 August 2019 2:42 PM

To: Tita Tabije <Tita.Tabije@aec.gov.au>

Cc: Andrew Trainer <Andrew.Trainer@aec.gov.au>; Sean Ferrari <Sean.Ferrari@aec.gov.au>; Gus Verzosa <Gus.Verzosa@aec.gov.au>; Sam Hannan-Morrow <Sam.Hannan-Morrow@aec.gov.au>; Angelo Rojas <Angelo.Rojas@aec.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Indigenous KPI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thanks Tita, we will prepare a Minute to ELT re this and pass it through you for comment before we send it up.
regards

Guy Lewis | Assistant Director
National Enrolment Services | Roll Management & Community Engagement Branch

Australian Electoral Commissio
T: (02) 6271 4758 X: 21312 M:_

AE{: Make sure you're anrelled to yote,
fuwstralian Slestaral Cameission KLY S WAL ERT ERaY

From: Tita Tabije <Tita.Tabije@aec.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 30 August 2019 2:29 PM

To: Gus Verzosa <Gus.Verzosa@aec.gov.au>; Sam Hannan-Morrow <Sam.Hannan-Morrow@aec.gov.au>; Angelo Rojas <Angelo.Rojas@aec.gov.au>
Cc: Guy Lewis <Guy.Lewis@aec.gov.au>; Andrew Trainer <Andrew.Trainer@aec.gov.au>

Subject: Indigenous KPI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi All,

Below are the results for 30 June 2019 ATSI enrolment rates for your review for endorsement to RMCE.
Angelo and | have looked at these figures and are both happy with the results.

If you want to see the working file, please see . T:\Strategic Capability\Strategic Research & Analysis\Research\Polling Places\IEPP & other requests\KPIs\Using 2016 Census Data & Methods\ARIR-Centrelink\Indigenous Enrolment Rate 2019
BENCHMARKED.xIsb

Angelo, as discussed, the only thing we need to check and make sure that is current is the below file. | will have a
look and see if | can find a SAS program that outputs "Informality modelling.xlIsb" next week. Note that any
change in this file will have no effect on the results below.
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EPP & other requests » KPls » Using 2016 Census Data & Methods » ARIR-Centrelink v Search ARIR-(
" Mame Date modified
0| Fix PP Names on URF Markoff 6/02/2018 1:38 PM
Indigenous Status Enrolment Rates, 30 June 2019
Enrolment Eligible Population Enrolments Enrolment Rates The 'Missing' Non-Enrolment Rates
Indigenous Non-Indigenous Indigenous Non-Indigenous Indigenous Non-Indigenous Indigenous Non-Indigenous Indigenous
NSW 168896 5167978 144552 5066630 86% 98% 24344 101348 14%
VIC 37839 4228711 28434 4065778 75% 96% 9405 162933 25%
QLb 139306 3230940 101926 3101863 73% 96% 37380 129077 27%
SA 27207 1214283 19003 1181392 70% 97% 8204 32891 30%
WA 66335 1629966 42547 1573353 64% 97% 23788 56613 36%
TAS 18489 375017 15609 365800 84% 98% 2880 9217 16%
NT 51674 113444 35122 103459 68% 91% 16552 9985 32%
ACT 5273 289311 4225 286429 80% 99% 1048 2882 20%
AUST 515019 16249650 391418 15744704 76% 97% 123601 504946 24%
; Change in
IEsflmated Estimated Estimated estimated
ndigenous lled I L
votingage °nrelle missing missing
population as at 30 as at 30 between 30
as at 30 Jg:le Ju:le June 20018
2019 2019 and 3
June 2019 June 2019
NSW 168,896 144,552 24,344 3,390
VIC 37,839 28,434 9,405 642
QLD 139,306 101,926 37,380 95
WA 66,335 42,547 23,788 425
SA 27,207 19,003 8,204 304
TAS 18,489 15,609 2,880 26
ACT 5,273 4,225 1,048 19
NT 51,674 35,122 16,552 119
National 515,019 391,418 123,601 5,020
Differences between 30 June 2019 and 30 June 2018
COMPARISON
Enrolment Eligible Population Enrolments Enrolment Rates The 'Missing' Non-Enrolment Rates
Indigenous Non-Indigenous Indigenous Non-Indigenous Indigenous Non-Indigenous Indigenous Non-Indigenous Indigenous Non-Indigenous
NSW 4051 -4051 661 -661 -1.7% 0.1% 3390 -3390 1.7% -0.1%
VIC 1301 -1301 659 -659 -0.9% 0.0% 642 -642 0.9% 0.0%
QLb 3664 -3664 3569 -3569 0.7% 0.0% 95 -95 -0.7% 0.0%
SA 685 -685 381 -381 -0.4% 0.0% 304 -304 0.4% 0.0%
WA 1790 -1790 1365 -1365 0.3% 0.0% 425 -425 -0.3% 0.0%
TAS 485 -485 459 -459 0.3% 0.0% 26 -26 -0.3% 0.0%
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NT 1111 -1111 992 -992 0.5% 0.0% 119 -119 -0.5% 0.0%
ACT 273 -273 254 -254 0.7% 0.0% 19 -19 -0.7% 0.0%
AUST 13360 -13360 8340 -8340 -0.4% 0.0% 5020 -5020 0.4% 0.0%
Thanks,
Tita

Tita Tabije | Data Analyst

Business Intelligence, Research & Electoral Integrity Section | Operations Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4473 X: 21901

AEC Viake sure you're enrelied to vets.
fuwstralian Electoral Comontssion KR Wi gec goan
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REDACTION CODES

Personal Information (hame) redacted.

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted.

Personal Information (photograph) redacted

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted.
Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted.
Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted.

Personal Information (individual’s telephone number) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted.

Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted.
Personal Information (employment history) redacted.

Personal Information (qualifications) redacted.

Personal Information (health) redacted.

Personal Information (identifying individual) redacted.
Business information (Bank Account details) redacted.
Business information (Billing Account details) redacted.
Business information (internal operations) redacted.

Legal Professional Communication redacted.

Deliberative material redacted.

Irrelevant material redacted.

Electoral Roll material redacted.

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted.

Management or assessment of personnel material redacted.
Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted.

Lawful methods or procedures for preventing, detecting, investigating, or
dealing with matters arising out of, breaches or evasions of the law.

Trade Secrets.
Commercial valuable information.
Financial interests of the Commonwealth.

Property interests of the Commonwealth.





